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DATE:   September 16, 2024 

TO: Community Health and Senior Services Commission 

FROM: Ryan Baker, Library Director 

SUBJECT: Discuss if Opportunities Exist for CHSSC Involvement in Community Health 
Projects 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Discuss if opportunities exist for CHSSC involvement in community health projects. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Chair has requested that the Commission discuss opportunities for involvement in 
community health. The following excerpt outlines the one goal and seven polices addressing 
health that were adopted by Town Council as part of the 2040 General Plan:  
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If the CHSSC wishes to be involved in any of these adopted policies, staff will present the 
request to the Town Council for direction.  
 
 
Additionally, the Chair has asked for a 2023 CHSSC Mental Health Report (Attachment 1), and 
the Vice Chair has asked for the supplemental mental health program and class information 
(Attachment 2) to be included with this document as background information only. Staff notes 
that mental health falls under the purview of the County, so these attached documents are to 
be received as informational.  
 
Attachments: 
1. 2023 CHSSC Mental Health Report 
2. Program and Classes to Assist Youth 


